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Anirban Ghosh

From: Sriman Narain
Sent: 19 November 2020 09:14
To: Anirban Ghosh
Cc: Saibal Banerjee
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour ( Sikkim Tour ) - ( 19/11/2020 to 

21/11/2020 )

Ok. 
 
Sriman  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 18-Nov-2020, at 11:25 AM, Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
Good Morning! 
  
This is to draw your kind attention in the matter that there is market visit gap in Sikkim markets for 
about 7 months due to COVID & Lockdown in Sikkim. Although I have regular telephonic follow ups 
with the Dealers & Direct Dealers. Since this is the season time of Geyser Business in Hills area, I 
should make physical visits to Gangtok & periphery markets. 
  
Hence, T would request you to approve the tour for 19th to 21st November’2020. 
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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From: Saibal Banerjee <Saibal.Banerjee@aristonthermo.com>  
Sent: 17 November 2020 10:55 
To: Sriman Narain <Sriman.Narain@aristonthermo.com> 
Cc: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> 
Subject: FW: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour ( Sikkim Tour ) - ( 19/11/2020 to 21/11/2020 ) 
Importance: High 
  
Your kind approval please. 
  
Regards, 
  
Saibal 
  

From: Anirban Ghosh  
Sent: 16 November 2020 21:31 
To: Saibal Banerjee 
Subject: Seeking approval for Outstation Tour ( Sikkim Tour ) - ( 19/11/2020 to 21/11/2020 ) 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
        I need to travel at Rongpo, Singtham, Ranipool, Paykong, Tadong, Deorali & Gangtok from 
19/11/2020 to 21/11/2020 for urgent market related work mainly to attend call of a prospective 
new dealer and apart form that, some secondary business have to be generated in each places. 
Considering the current scenario, the local travel is not safe also it is not available properly. So I 
request you to please approve the above said tour with Hire car. The cost of the hire car approx. Rs. 
10500/- for 3 days 2 nights.  
  
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
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